CAPE COD REGIONAL GOVERNMENT ASSEMBLY OF DELEGATES

BLY OF DELE * * * * * *

Notice of a Regular Meeting

Wednesday, May 6, 2020, 4:00 p.m.

Note: <u>The meeting will be held through remote participation by the Assembly of Delegates</u> pursuant to Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker's order suspending certain provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 12, 2020.

The meeting will be live streamed on YouTube. Anyone who wishes to make a comment can do so by calling 1+929-205-6099 and using the ID#918 6148 1444.

Documents that were provided in advance of this meeting related to agenda items can be accessed at <u>https://www.barnstablecounty.org/regional-government/assembly-of-delegates/assembly-of-delegates-</u> agendas-minutes/

Calendar of Business Committee of the Whole

- 1. Call to Order by the Speaker
- 2. A Moment of Silence to honor our troops who have died in service to our country, and all those serving our country in the Armed Forces
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Call of the Roll by Assembly Clerk
- 5. Declaration of a Quorum
- 6. Approval of the Calendar of Business
- 7. Approval of the Journal of April 15, 2020
- 8. Communications and updates from the Board of Regional Commissioners
- 9. Communications and COVID-19 update from County Administrator Jack Yunits and Health & Environment Director Sean O'Brien and other staff
- 10. Public Hearing on the following:
 - a. Proposed Ordinance 20-01: FY21 County Capital Budget
 - b. Proposed Ordinance 20-02: FY21 County Operating Budget
 - c. Proposed Ordinance 20-03: FY21 Cape Cod Commission Operating Budget
 - d. Proposed Ordinance 20-04: FY21 County Dredge Operating Budget
 - e. Proposed Ordinance 20-07: Cape Cod Commission to Amend Ordinance 90-12 Chapter A: Enabling Regulations Governing Review of Developments of Regional Impact Review to align it with the 2018 Regional Policy Plan.
- 11. Communications from Public Officials
- 12. Communications from Members of the Public

Assembly Convenes

- 13. Assembly discussion and vote on the following:
 - a. Proposed Ordinance 20-01: FY21 County Capital Budget
 - b. Proposed Ordinance 20-02: FY21 County Operating Budget
 - c. Proposed Ordinance 20-03: FY21 Cape Cod Commission Operating Budget
 - d. Proposed Ordinance 20-04: FY21 County Dredge Operating Budget
 - e. Proposed Ordinance20-07: Cape Cod Commission to Amend Ordinance 90-12 Chapter A: Enabling Regulations Governing Review of Developments of Regional Impact Review to align it with the 2018 Regional Policy Plan.
- 14. Committee Reports
- 15. Report from the Clerk
- 16. Other Business: Discussion regarding prerequisites for public hearing on proposed ordinances regarding lease of multiple parcels of county land and buildings.
- 17. Adjournment





Janice O'Connell, Clerk Assembly of Delegates

The items listed above are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair. Votes may be taken. Meeting materials are available at the online alternative posting location: <u>www.barnstablecounty.org</u>.